Comhairle Contae
exford
Loch Garman County Council

6" November 2018

Mr. Rory Kunz
Executive Director
John Spain Associates
39 Fitzwilliam Place
Dublin 2

D02 ND61

Re: Letter of Consent to Planning Application

Site: Planning Application for residential development on lands at Creagh, Gorey, Co
Wexford

To Whom It May Concern,

| refer to the above intended planning application, the site of which includes lands in the
control of Wexford County Council, specifically lands (e.g. within the footpath and roadway
as indicated hatched on attached drawing/map).

| wish to confirm that the Council has no objection to the inclusion of these lands for the
purpose of making a planning application. This is without prejudice to the outcome of the
planning application process.

In the event that planning permission is granted and the development requires acquisition of
Wexford County Council property including air rights, disposal will be subject to terms and
conditions agreed and also subject to Council approval under Section 183 of the Local
Government Act 2001.

Yours faithfully,

(s,
/Z:*u<7
Anthony Bailey

Property Management Unit
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